
 

STAFF REPORT  
CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

TO:  City Council Regular Session MEETING DATE: 04/6/2021 

FROM: Steve Thomas 

SUBJECT: City Council Approval for pay request # 2 in the amount of $ 129,261.57 from Jax Utilities 

Management, Inc, for the Construction of the new paving of the parking and drive through 

circle at the ASACC facility. This payment is the final. Steve Thomas 
 

BACKGROUND 

City Council approved to enter a contract with Jax Utilities Management, Inc. at the January 5, 2021 

City Council meeting to construct the new parking for the ASACC facility in the amount of $219,195.54 

and the amount before you of $129,261.57 tonight is for a completed job. The final cost was over by 

$1,840.00 for added sidewalk and striping requested by staff in the field. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Amount of $ 129,261.57 from COVID 19 Funds from Account # 101-1005-5006404. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve Pay request # 2 from Jax Utilities Management, Inc in the amount of $129,261.57 for 

final payment. 
 


